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June 7, 1638

Lucius D, Barrowsa

Chief Engineer

Btate Highway Depertment
Augusta, Maine

My desr Barrowst

In response to your inquiry of June 8, relative
4o travel and parking conditions at York Beach, I am
pleased te inform you that I do not know of any provision
of our statute which gﬁﬂu the Btate Highway Depariment .
any authority as to the regulation of parking on and above
the territory you mention, namely, along York Beach and
the beaches back of Uepe -ﬁo;dd!.e.t. i

It seems to me that such rag{iﬁiﬂms are for
the various municipalities.

Very truly yours,

fenford L, Fogg
Deputy Attorney General



